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Preconstruction RFI Responses 
 
02.17.23 

1. Is there a size specified for the new septic system? 
Currently, The existing septic system will be relocated.  

2. Who do we need to get the permit through for the new driveway entrance, Rogers County or 
the State? 
Building Permit will be through Rogers County, Waterline Extension will be RWD#3 

3. C1.5 shows 2 new water lines to start just south of the parking lot.  Is the 12” main water line 
extension already installed?  Will it have to be run inside the existing parking lot due to the state 
highway easement? 
Refer to Addendum No. 1 Dated, 02.20.23 

4. Will the new 6” fire line require a vault and a meter? 
Yes, Refer to waterline Extension Drawings (AD#01) 

5. Will there be quiet hours or specific working hours for the work in the existing facility? 
Winning bidder will have to coordinate around production days with the film office 

6. Are there any details or specifications available for the existing storm shelter that has to be 
modified? 
Owner will provide original Manufacturer’s Specification and installment requirements. 

7. Are there any fire sprinkler considerations for the storm shelter? 
Sprinkler system shall be installed in storm shelter. 

8. The exterior wall of Open Office 036 is metal liner panel.  Is that to remain or will it be framed 
with sheetrock? 
Provide wall type 2 at exterior wall. Forthcoming AD will include this. 

9. Is there a detail for Vestibule B001 on sheet A2.2?  I can’t find anything regarding the suspended 
acoustical enclosure from model acoustics QCBSC25. 
Refer to Forthcoming Addendum. 

10. Is there a spec for the green glue?  How much green glue is to be used between each layer? 
Specification is closed to ‘Green Glue Noise Proofing Compound’.  Coverage and application is 2 
tubes per 4 x 8 sheet. 

11. Does the ceiling paint in the areas “open to structure above” on sheet A2.6? 
Base Bid for this area does not include paint structure. Refer to forthcoming Alternate 1 for 
additional requirements. 

12. Who is responsible for the Box Trusses by XFS Truss?  Is that to be owner provided? 
XFS is contractor furnished and provided. 



 

 

13. Does the exterior of Building A get painted? 
No  

14. The specs refer to section 087101 for the Door Hardware Schedule.  I am not seeing it in the 
specs but there is a schedule on G1.2.  Is this correct? 
Schedule is located on G1.2 

15. Do any of the doors require any STC rated hardware? 
Door hardware includes STC rated hardware. Re: G1.2 (Acoustical Door Seal Kits) 

16. The PEMB spec states to refer to the drawings for the R-value of the vinyl faced insulation but 
I’m not seeing anything on the drawings.  Please provide. 
R-19 + 11 at walls, R30 +11 with thermal block at roof 

17. The Insulation spec has spray foam insulation in it.  Is that used anywhere in the project? 
Disregard Spray Foam 

18. Are mortise locksets required or can we use cylindrical locksets? 
Egress doors shall provide one motion to exit. 


